From: Ryder, Christopher

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 9:41 AM
To: ejb6@psu.edu
Subject: Acknowledge Receipt of Application To Amend Special Nuclear Materials

License SNM-95

We received your submittal dated December 20, 2010, to request an amendment to special nuclear
materials license SNM-95. An NRC review will be performed, and any fees associated with this review
will be charged to TAC number L33089. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Also, the application was addressed to the Washington DC address of NRC. Therefore, there was a delay
before coming to me; this may explain the delay in placing the request on the docket. In the future,
please address all correspondences as follows:

Director, Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Attn: Document Control Desk, Mail Stop T2 F1

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20852-2738

In the cc portion of the letter, include Christopher Ryder. Also include the docket and license numbers.
This will ensure correspondence promptly reach me and are placed on the docket.

In addition to the above, you may also choose to send me an e-mail or call, alerting me to expect a
letter. Some licensees will send a pdf version of the letter by e-mail, with “advance copy” in the subject

line.

Thanks.

Clvria Ryden

Christopher Ryder, Licensing Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards

Fuel Manufacturing Branch

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Mail Stop EBB 2 C40M

TEL: (301) 492-3189

FAX: (301) 492-3363
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